



George D. Wenick

Partner

B.S. University of Pittsburgh 1972; J.D. University of Pittsburgh 1975; Senior Claims Attorney, Office of Chief Counsel, Penn. Department of Transportation, 1975-1984. Member: State Bars of Georgia and Pennsylvania; Public Contract Law Section of the American Bar Association; Construction Industry Forum of the American Bar Association.

Extensive national experience in public and private contracts, coupled with international experience primarily in China, Latin America, and Europe.

Recent Significant Matters: Represented contractor in successful bid protest and eventual award of \$350 million contract for expansion of a major international airport; Represented contractor in bid protest concerning U.S. Government's award of a \$100 million contract for satellite terminals; Represented constructor against construction manager in litigation concerning anthracite-burning power plant in Hanfeng, Shaanxi Province, PRC; Represented general contractor in bi-lingual arbitration against a Latin American Government, resulting in \$51 million award in the contractor's favor; Represented EPC contractor in ICC arbitration in Paris against Italian developer concerning construction of two gas-fired power plants.

Recognized repeatedly by Chambers USA, Legal 500, and Georgia Super Lawyers. Languages: French, Spanish, and Italian.

gdwenick@smithcurrie.com

2700 Marquis One Tower
245 Peachtree Center Avenue NE
Atlanta, GA 30303

TEL: (404) 582-8037

FAX: (404) 688-0671

Areas of Practice

- Construction Law
- Government Contracts
- Arbitration
- Litigation
- Surety

Education

- University of Pittsburgh (B.S.)
- University of Pittsburgh School of Law (J.D., 1975)

Bar and Court Admissions

- Georgia, 1985
- Pennsylvania, 1975
- U.S. Supreme Court, 1983
- U.S. Court of Federal Claims, 1985

Noteworthy

- Languages: French, Spanish, and Italian

Other Experience

- Pennsylvania Department of Transportation, Senior Claims Attorney, Office of Chief Counsel, 1975 - 1984
- Smith & Fleming, Partner, 1984 - 2000